
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 11 October 2016 12:08
To: 'jaspals@duncanlewis.com'; 'kerimk@duncanlewis.com'; 'graemer@duncanlewis.com';
'maevet@duncanlewis.com'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email to find out who is dealing with my case, I have made phone calls to find out so I can have
the paperwork sent to me via this email.
 
I would also like an update as to the bail to return custardy record of the 14/08/2016, as it seems the police
officer in charge of that case never started
the bail to return custardy record of the 14/08/2016 but yet I was interviewed for this on the 04/10/2016 and
charged at 03:15 hours on the 05/10/2016, this
would have been well out of time of the 24 hours time limit they have as I had already done around 21 hours in
custardy on the 14/10/2016.
 
I feel them using the new arrest I was arrested for on the 04/10/2016 not to be correct to have interviewed me for
the case of the 14/08/2016,
 
I would be most grateful if someone could please get back to me with an update and could all the files be sent to
me via this email including the custardy records for the 14/08/2016 and the 04/10/2016.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Simon Cordell
Lorraine Cordell
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